September 2012



**Pierce County Mustang Club** 

# **Pony News**

#### 2012 Executive Committee

President Missy Willert (253) 565-0592 Vice President Rachel Lanigan (253) 227-4088 Secretary

Charlene Rivera (360) 459-3993

**Treasurer** Matt Sparkmon (253)732-2950

#### Membership Nancy Freeman (253) 531-4624

Directors Mike Lanigan (253) 223-1065 Renea Merwin (253) 380-2653 Joanie Nordlund (253) 848-0386 Linda Yokes (253) 307 1913 Past President Paul Nee (253) 640-9943 Car Show Chairperson Jerry Murphy (253) 278-4718 MCA club rep Nancy Freeman (253) 531-4624

#### Inside this issue:

President's Corner	1
Minutes	<b>2-</b> 3
Mustang of the Month	5
Recipe	8
Calendar of events	10
Past event	11- 15
Sponsors	17

## **President's Corner**

#### Presidents Message September 2012

As summer is coming to a close I am wondering just where it all went. So many fun activities and good times with friends and even adding so many new friends to our club. But, we're not done just yet! There are so many upcoming events to look forward to, a lot of them in good weather.



We've added many new members to our rolls this summer. If you see a new face at a meeting or upcoming event take some time to chat with them and welcome them into the club. I remember when dad and I were new, the time people took to welcome us and get to know us was greatly appreciated, and all of the great connections we made meant and continues to mean a lot to us. So make a special point to make a new member feel a part of our great club.

Tip of the Month: Steel wool. I recently saw someone at the Props & Ponies car show using steel wool on her exterior windows and chrome! It was a beautiful 1965 coupe so I thought I was either delusional from the ungodly hour we woke up that morning, I was mistaken, or she was crazy! So I asked her. Sure enough, she was using 0000 steel wool on all exterior windows and her chrome. Her car looked amazing. It takes absolutely everything off the surfaces. You can find it at any hardware store. It comes in a pretty large bag for about \$2. Just make sure you get 0000 (4 zeroes) steel wool, that is the finest it comes. Works great.

Missy Willert 2012 PCMC President

### **PCMC** Meeting Minutes

#### General Meeting 8-21-2012

Call to Order - Missy Willert

Introductions - Welcome Visitors, Guests, and Members

#### **Membership Report - Nancy Freeman**

Car Show and Facebook has brought a lot of new interest. We currently have 98 members.

Check out our Facebook Page.

Vern Terry has had extensive surgery, he is doing well. Please keep him and Barb in your thoughts & prayers - Get Well Soon.

Daniel Strauch is deploying for Afghanistan, please keep him, Chelsey, and Colin in your thoughts & prayers - Keep Safe.

#### **Approve July General Meeting Minutes**

Motion to approve as written in the August issue of "Pony News".

1st Matt Sparkmon, 2nd Rachel Lanigan. Membership Accepted & Approved.

#### **Treasure's Report - Matt Sparkmon**

Club Revenue - Membership, Raffle, Pennants, Car Show

Expenses- Postage, Printing, Raffle, Cruise, Club Picnic Trophies.

<u>Car Show</u> Revenue- Pre- Reg, Day of Show Reg, Sponsorships, T-shirts, Gold Coins, 50/50, Petty Cash. Expenses- Pre-Reg Forms, Day of Event Forms, Postage, Printing, San-i-Cans, Generator Gas, Surge Protection Bars, Trophies, Club Participation, Dash Plaques, Sponsor Plaques, Volunteer Refreshment. Motion to accept as presented.

1st Pam Pistella, 2nd Lori Rochefort, Membership Accepted & Approved.

#### MCA Regional Director - Nancy Freeman

Pierce County has been awarded the President's Award for 2012, making this the 4th year in a row - Great Job, Pierce County Mustang Club.

#### MCA Board Member - Bob Frender

Elections for the MCA Board are in September, please Vote.

#### **Old Business**

<u>Club Car Show</u> - Jerry Murphy & Nancy Freeman- Best Year yet with 179. Korum has received their thank you, plus all the other sponsor thank yous are on their way. Thanks to all the members who sponsor or helped find sponsors. Thanks to all the members for raffle donations Thank you to all the committee chairs and the volunteers - it takes the WHOLE club to support our car show. Cost of printing brought down our revenue. Goody Bags had lots of great item. Wrap up car show meeting will be at Pete & Nancy Freeman's on September 11th at 7pm Please bring all ideas, questions and request for next year's car show. Mark your calendar for next year's show August 11, 2013

3rd Place Trophy Award presented to Phil Eckert - thanks for waiting

Drive-In Movie Night - Missy Willert - 12 Mustangs, saw Diary of a Wimpy Kid II and Ice age - fun night.

<u>Props & Ponies</u> - Linda Yokes- 9 Mustangs, fun day of seeing mustangs cars and mustang planes, weather a little cold.

<u>SCOA Show</u> - Linda Yokes - Show was at the LeMay Museum, great weather, fun day, Clay Concannon won lots of raffles.

*Minutes continued on page 3* 

## **PCMC** Meeting Minutes (Cont'd)

Bowen Scarf Show - Mike Rasmussen- For \$20 you got all the hot dogs you could eat.

<u>Woodburn Show OR</u>- Charlene Rivera- Car Show and All Ford Drag Racing, 9 second Fox Body Mustangs, wheelie stands, sun = great day.

<u>Mustangs on the Waterfront</u>- Clay Concannon- Lots of Members Placed, won club participation award, is a mustang only show, Landen Lively won the value cover race - 4 years in a row, fun day.

<u>Strawberry Festival</u> - Kassandra Sparksmon- parade of cars through town, open car show, fun day with exciting Ferry Rides and upgrade of GT Mustang to a Saleen.

<u>Pam Pistella's Retirement</u> - Missy Willert- Congrats to Pammy, thank you for inviting the Mustangs and the cake was great!

<u>Lakewood Mini Show</u> - Missy Willert- Fun day, large turn out of Club members, Thank you Lakewood Ford for the BBQ, Car Foxes, Hats, and Raffles.

The Mustang Shop Show - Missy Willert- Fun Night.

<u>Relay for Life</u> – Renea Merwin - Some of our Members walked all night before the start of this very busy Mustang Weekend. Thank you for supporting this cause.

<u>Seafair Torchlight Parade</u> - Missy Willert - Thank you to Lakewood Ford for convertibles and Korum Ford for loaning 1 convertible and the 7 members with convertibles for participating in this parade. We carried lots of VIP's including the King - Slick Watts, and Queen - Sue Roar, military personal and politicians. Harley – all the glitter in your car is on consider a mod.

<u>Morton Parade</u> - Rachel Lanigan - Carried the Daffodil Princesses, lots of fun. Pierce County has been carrying the princesses in the out of area parades. Pam Pistella drove them at the Oak Harbor event. Thanks to those who have been able to help.

#### **New Business**

Emergency Food Network (EFN) - Nancy Freeman

Upcoming work party is September 29th, we need 10 people to sign up to help. In February, Pierce County set a record; let's see if we can beat our record. See flyer and Nancy for more info or to sign up <u>Club Picnic</u> - Charlene Rivera

August 26 at Frontier Park in Graham 11 to 4, eating to start between 12/12:30. Games for little ones, teenagers, and adults - slow drags & blind obstacle driving events.

Ocean Shores Cruise - Missy Willert

This year's cruise is being hosted by Jim Lively, be on the look out for the info soon.

Club Elections - Missy Willert

Elections are coming up in November. If you are interested in an Executive Committee position or know someone who is, please let a current Committee member know.

#### Up Coming Events

Keep an Eye on your newsletter "Pony News" or Facebook or Web Site for Pierce County Mustang Events and other Mustang Events.

#### Mustang of the Month

Congratulations to Nathan Irving and his 2002 Black GT Coupe.

#### Adjourned

Respectfully submitted, Charlene Rivera, secretary

### **PCMC Raffle Update**



August General Meeting Raffle

A HUGE Thank You to the following members and businesses for donating items: Griots Tom, Lori and Stephanie Rochefort

I also want to thank the Rochefort family for taking on the task of the meeting raffle for August, they did an awesome job!

The raffle brought in \$75.00; expenses were ZERO giving us a total of \$75.00

Any "Charity" donations that you bring to the meetings will be going to Helping Hand House and/or Saint Francis House. When you bring in an item for our charities, you will receive TWO raffle tickets.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Rachel or Mike Lanigan at 253-227-4088.

## **Mission Statement**

To promote a better understanding and stronger fellowship in the preservation and maintenance of all Mustang and Shelby automobiles.

### Mustang of the Month Nate Irving 2002 Black GT

Well, the story began in January 2009 when I started shopping for my next car. My previous car was a 91 Fox GT that I did love but was getting near its end of reliable life. I found my 2002 black GT with 70k on it for a steal of \$6500. I bought it and started modding everything on it. It's only been to the shop once and that was for my Dyno pulls. Everything was built by me, I set up gears, welded my roll cage, fabricated much of the blower set up, and made my own high Hp fuel system using factory parts. Point is if I didn't know what I was doing, well I learned it. The only stock parts left on the car is part of the body and the short block. I've had a lot of fun with the street pounding 441hp car I've come to love.

~Submitted by Nate Irving





### **Membership Page**

The Pierce County Mustang Club is open to any person or family interested in the PCMC Purpose. All Ford cars are welcome.

> Ownership is not required... Enthusiasm is!!! Dues:\$25 per year

Membership dues are payable in January of each year. New Membership is prorated according to the month joined.

## CLUB MERCHANDISE

PCMC Ball Cap \$15.00 PCMC Car Antenna Pennant \$7.50 PCMC Lapel/Cap Pin \$4.00 (stick or magnetic)

Items can be purchased by mail, please add an extra \$1.50 for each cap or pennants to cover cost of mailing.

OR Stop by a meeting to save the extra cost and visit with friends.

#### **PCMC Club Anniversary's August**

Pete and Nancy Freeman	1999
Monika Kirkland	2004
Lance and Sandra Smith	2005
Mark & Linda Arsenault	2006
Ed Braun	2008
Vern Terry & Barbara Walker	2009
Matt and Kassandra Sparkmon	2009
Harley and Karen Edwards	2011



FOR SALE –V6 CONVERTIBLE \$10,000 OBO Contact Bob Frender 253-961-3281 A/T, 6-CD Changer, new tires and brakes. Accident free and trophy winner.

### THINKING OF YOU

Vern Terry - Be well soon Daniel Strauch - Deploying to Afghanistan Ricky Moran - Leaving for basic training Pammy Pistella - Retirement after 20 years with the Air Force Jimmy McCulloch—Be well soon Nordlund/Alpert Families - With deepest sympathy on the loss of your beloved friend and family member Roger Henningsen Dennis Willert - Speedy recovery

#### As of August 31st our roster lists

101 Members 62 Renewals and 29 new members, 2 Honorary members and 8 Lifetime members.Many thanks to those who renewed, our lifetime members and again welcome to our new members.

## **Our Newest Members**

**NEW MEMBERS** 

Timothy & Darin (Dad) Hanson Puyallup 1997 Aztec gold GT coupe 1966 blue coupe

Anthony & Michelle Martin & Aiyana Puyallup 1996 green GT coupe

> Gayle Hana Puyallup 2004 dark grey Mach 1

Ricky Moran Spanaway 2002 dark green GT coupe

Paul Youngedyk Puyallup 1984 SVO silver hatchback 1971 grabber blue Mach 1 1978 blue/gold Ghia

#### **RETURNING TO THE CORRAL**

Jack & Dawn Dofelmire Algona 2004 competition orange Mach 1 2003 azure blue Mach 1

John (JJ) Johnson Puyallup 1991 black GT convertible

> Curt & Lisa Pinks Lakebay 1986 black SSP

## **Recipe Corner**

### **A Plus Fair Corn Dogs**



"Make your own corn dogs just like at the fair with this rich buttermilk corn batter." Prep Time: 15 Minutes. Cook Time: 4 Minutes. Ready In: 19 Minutes. Makes 20 servings.

#### Ingredients:

1 quart oil for deep frying

l cup all-purpose flour
1/4 cup white sugar
1 teaspoon salt
1 egg, beaten
1/2 teaspoon baking soda

2/3 cup yellow cornmeal
1 1/2 teaspoons baking powder
2 tablespoons bacon drippings
1 1/4 cups buttermilk
2 pounds hot dogs

wooden sticks

Directions:

1.Heat oil in a deep fryer to 365 degrees F (185 degrees C).

- 2. In a large bowl, stir together the flour, cornmeal, sugar, baking powder and salt. Stir in melted bacon drippings. Make a well in the center, and pour in the egg, buttermilk, and baking soda. Mix until everything is smooth and well blended.
- 3.Pat the hot dogs dry with paper towels so that the batter will stick. Insert wooden sticks into the ends. Dip the hot dogs in the batter one at a time, shaking off the excess. Deep fry a few at a time in the hot oil until they are as brown as you like them. Drain on paper towels or serve on paper plates.

## **Calendar of Upcoming Meetings**

### September

### October

4th Executive Meeting11th Car Show Wrap Up Meeting18th General Meeting

**2nd** Executive Meeting **16th** General Meeting

The deadline for Newsletter Contributions are the **<u>28th</u>** of each month.

**Executive Meeting** 1st Tuesday of the month at 6:30pm

General Meeting 3rd Tuesday of the month at 7:00pm

Korum Ford 100 River Road Puyallup, WA 98371 In the upstairs conference room

No food available except coffee and snack bar in the gift shop.

PCMC is a regional Club of the Mustang Club of America

Want to be sure you know about club activities? Be sure that Nancy Freeman has your current info. Contact Nancy at 253 531-4624 or drop her a line at pnredride@msn.com, with any changes.

### Photobucket

Make sure to upload your pictures from PCMC events and car shows to show everyone what a great time we have when we gather.

http://s1100.photobucket.com/home/Pierce\_Co\_Mustang\_Club

## Calendar of Upcoming PCMC Events and Other Mustang Events

#### 2012 EVENTS & SHOWS

#### **PCMC EVENTS**

ente Branto	
September 29	Food Network Repack Project, Nancy Freeman 253-531-4624
October 28	Harvest Cruise & Coat Drive, Paul Nee 253-640-9943
November 25	Olympia Santa Parade, Rachel Lanigan, 253-227-4088
December 1	Santa Parade, Sumner/Puyallup, Paul Nee, 253-640-9943
December 1	Fantasy Lights, Spanaway Park, Missy Willert 253-732-0647
December 15	Holiday Gathering, Com. Ctr, Puyallup, Charlene Rivera 360-459-3993

## **OTHER MUSTANG/FORD EVENTS** Flyers are available at club meetings or contact Nancy at 253-531-4624 for a copy.

Sept 3 Fall Ford Festival, Graham, 253-852-9344 Sept 8 All Ford Show, Riverside Ford, Sumner, 253-863-2211 Sept 9 All Ford Meet, XXX Issaquah, 425-387-9450 Run to the end of the World, Long Beach, 360-665-3565 Sept 8-9 Sept. 16 Sun Country M.C., Yakima, David, 509-494-3210 Sept. 22 Island Classic M.C., Oak Harbor, WA, 360-320-2011 Sept. 23 Mustangs West Car Show, Lacey, www.mustangswest.com October 7 Pacific NW M.C., Paterson, WA, 509-307-6421 October 13 Pumpkin Fest, Orting, 253-377-2525

## **Drive In Movie Night**

Did you know Mustangs go well with movies? Well they do! On a sunny August night 11 cars, mostly Mustangs, gathered at the ole watering hole, Panera Bread, formerly Krispy Kreme, in the South Hill Mall area, and headed out caravan style to the Auburn Valley 6 Drive In to watch "Whimpy Kid Diaries 3" and "Ice Age 4: Continental Drift". There were trivia games, door prizes, and companionship along with a couple of pretty good family friendly movies.

A good time for all then home for the ponies, for the next day would be busy polishing them up for the big show on Sunday.

Thanks to all that came out for the fun!

~Submitted by Missy Willert

## **Back Pack Collection**



As part of the annual pack back collection at our club show attendees donated back packs, school supplies, and cash in exchange for entry into a special drawing. As a result, club member Pete Freeman delivered to Bill Franklin, Executive Director of the Puyallup Food Bank, 12 <u>stuffed</u> back packs and cash totaling \$84.50. Total value of the donation was nearly \$600.00!!! Many thanks to Charlene Rivera and Joanie Nordlund for

furnishing the raffle items. Our appreciation to club member Wayne Pistella, owner of Top Dollar Gold & Silver, for his cash donation from the sale of match box cars at the show.

~Submitted by Nancy Freeman



## **Car Show Goody Bags**



Having fun while filling 65 car show goody bags. Hope you pre-registered and received one. Each embellished canvas bag contained 17 items. Many thanks to Brown Bear, Elitie Automotive, Discount Tire, Meguires, MCA, Griot's Garage, Emerald Queen Casinos, West Valley Mortgage, South Hill Mall and Hooked on Driving as well as committee members for providing additional articles. Special thanks to the club members that took the time to fill them.

In the picture starting from the top and going clockwise: Rachel Lanigan, Missy Willert, Clay Concannon, Wendy Minniweather, Joannie Nordlund, Pete Freeman, Monika Kirkland, Matt Sparkmon, Tina Fisher, Charlene Rivera Jerry Murphy and Greg Robbins.

~Submitted by Nancy Freeman

## **PCMC Annual Car Show**

On Sunday August 12, 2012 some very dedicated PCMC volunteers got up at o dark thirty to start setting up for the annual car show held at the South Hill Mall. It turned out to be a very warm day but the attendance was high and smiles aplenty. There were 179 pretty ponies from all over the Northwest including Port Orchard, Seattle, Port Angeles, Oregon and British Columbia. We had 54 club members vs.125 non club members participate, which means the word is getting out that we have a great show with fantastic goody bags and neat specialty classes that get voted on. This year it was decided to do two best of shows, one for the early years (64 1/2—78) and one for the later years (79-Present). The winners were Mike Rasmussen for his Mystic Cobra and Roger Henningsen for his "Eleanor". Great work everyone and hope to see you all next year.



## **PCMC End of Summer Picnic**

On a beautiful Sunday morning in August PCMC corralled their Ponies at Pioneer Park in Graham for the annual PCMC picnic. If you are a PCMC member and have never joined in this tradition you are truly missing out. Not only is there great food, games for the adult, kids AND Ponies but you get to see members that may not do the car show circuit or don't go on the planned outings. This year the Ponies and their owners played at slow drags, which Jolene Alpert and her pretty blue Pony won, and the blind driver course, which Tim and Darin Hanson (a father and son team) won with a time of 1:04. A special thanks go to the organizers of this event Joanie Nordlund, Missy Willert and Charlene Rivera, they really outdid themselves along with the other volunteers who helped in the kitchen and on the playing field.



## Woodburn Oregon All Ford Show and Drag

On Sunday morning, one small pony headed down to Woodburn, Oregon. She was on her own, as her friends from Props & Ponies would not be driving the 2 1/2 hour drive down. We had some rain sprinkles and watched the sun come up on the drive. We made it to Woodburn in record time. We parked the pony and started cleaning her up for the show. Charlene went to register and came back giggling - our mustang class was 1995 to current - including everything from Shelby, Roush, and Saleen to Cobras and Modified. We knew we didn't need to clean the pony, but a show is a show and she must always look her best. We left her shining in the sun as we went to watch the drags. As we were walking to the stands, we walked past a 05 Black GT with red and blue lights flashing – you guessed it Oregon State Trooper, so be careful of the Mustangs you pass in Oregon. An all Ford Drag - we saw almost everything! Pickups - New, Old and diesel too –( I bet you didn't know a full size diesel truck could do 110 miles per hour in 10 seconds?), Pintos, Bobcats, Mustangs all years, Fairlanes - with a stuffed dog in the backseat, Zephyrs, Lincoln Marks, Galaxys and more. Everyone was driving - men, women, teenagers even Grandpa & Grandma in their 1970's brown Ranger Camper Special 4x4 High Boy Truck. We saw 9 second Fox Body Mustangs at 145 miles per hour do a wheelie stand and a Mustang Funny Car do 255 miles per hour. We saw a perfect 0 take off, in the Lincoln Mark she won her bract and the cash! We experienced it all including the Drag Strip Food. It was a fun day for us and our pony. We will be back next year. Oh - we beat our record time down on the way home!

~Submitted by Larry and Charlene Rivera

## **Passing of the Guard**

As your newsletter Editor it is getting time for me to pass it on to a new volunteer and with that I wanted to share a few things. It has been a truly wonderful experience. I was a newsletter Editor for the Spartan Band Association a *few* years back and publishing a newsletter has come a long way since then. I want to thank Jolene and Dan Alpert for showing me the light on using Publisher and training me on getting it to do what I want it to do and not what it wants to do. I have also watched this newsletter grow and grow! It is wonderful to see members contribute and that the volunteers that plan the various events take charge to supply a write up with pictures so that those that were unable to make it can still enjoy it. My proofreader, Nancy Freeman, decided that we needed to reach more clubs and so she started sending it out cross country. Who knew that in my lifetime I would be an Editor of something that people from all over the Nation would read?! I have had a lot of fun with it and had more ideas that I would have loved to implement but the time just got away. Hmmm, maybe the next editor will let me have a guest column? In this position I have met more club members than I would have otherwise. It is funny because I know you all so well from your pictures and your write ups that when I approach some of you at meetings or even out in public I forget that you don't know who I am, just my email address. I also want to thank EVERYONE for their support and kind words every time an issue published, without it I don't know that I would have continued for as long as I did. On that note I do want to leave our members with some gentle reminders and thoughts when it comes to the next newsletter Editor.

As with all positions in our club this one is voluntary and it takes time and energy to make the newsletter something enjoyable to read. Some months it may only take 4 hours to put together and other months it has taken 20. Which means mistakes can and do happen. None of it is intentional and if that happens send off an email asking to have it fixed and voila it will be.

Be courteous. A deadline is a deadline. I know it is easy to get wrapped up in everyday life that doesn't include Mustangs and it can be hard to remember to get that article/flyer/contribution in by the 1st, 5th, 13th or whenever the Editor has it set for. Believe me, I am guilty of doing that as well. Please know that Editors set deadlines to help them stay on track with their own lives of jobs and family time. While it may seem like only one more thing to "slip in" if you times that by 100 members some months can get a little out of hand.

Contribute! Contribute! This is your newsletter. What do you want to see in it? Is there a recipe you would like to share? Is there an event you went to and you want to report about it? Is there news you want to shout out to the Mustang world? Send an email to the Editor (by the dead-line) and they will be more than happy to include it in the newsletter.

Patience. While we are in the age of technology with our smart phones, and facebook please have patience when sending an email or leaving a phone message. Maybe they are at work and won't be home for 10 hours or they have a doctors appointment, or it's their first day off in 12 days and they are driving their beautiful Pony. Give them some time to get back to you and if you haven't heard back in 24 hours then try again.

Thanks again for your wonderful contributions and support. May you be as generous with it to my replacement as you were for me.

~Renea Merwin Pony News Editor

## **Please Support Our Sponsors**

Be sure to thank these fine businesses & individuals for their support of our club and charity

	]		
KORUM FORD 100 River Road Puyallup 253-845-6600	ABC TRANSMISSION Mark Lepkowski 5032 S. Tacoma Way Tacoma 253-472-9673	YOKES CONSTRUCTION Russ Yokes PO Box 4430 Spanaway 253-847-9460	GARAGE PLUS Mike Stevulak 21607 Mountain Hwy E Spanaway 877-875-7587
www.korum.com	TRIPLE X ROOT BEER Jose Enciso 98 NE Gilman Blvd Issaquah 425-392-1266	<b>S &amp; S TIRE, INC.</b> Bill Runyan 16014 – 56 <sup>th</sup> Ave Ct E Puyallup 253-536-2676	HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Phil DeLong 812 South Hill Pk Dr Puyallup 253-847-9460
THE MUSTANG SHOP Bryan Fuller 1929 West Valley Hwy S Auburn 253-218-0323	GUSTAFSON INSURANCE Greg Gustafson 437 – 29 <sup>th</sup> St NE #G Puyallup 253-848-2400	MUSTANG RANCH Donnie Bearteet 36210 – 108 <sup>th</sup> Ave Ct E Eatonville 253-847-2623	CJ'S PET SERVICES Charlene Rivera 520 Pamela Dr SE Olympia 360-493-1945
LAKEWOOD FORD Henry Krebs 11503 Pacific Hwy S	AMERICAN MUTUAL INSURANCE SVCS Bill Smallwood, Jr 19110 Bothell Way NE Bothell 888-657-4925	GRIOT'S GARAGE Guy Devivo 3333 South 38 <sup>th</sup> St E Tacoma 253-922-2400	TOOL LIQUIDATORS Randy Anderson 6019 Parker Rd E Sumner 253-987-5425
Lakewood 253-474-0511	MAXIMUM PERFORMANCE Glen Smith 16603 Meridian S Puyallup 253-845-2441	MIKE and RACHEL LANIGAN	LANCE and SANDRA SMITH
ELITE AUTOMOTIVE 1302 – 208 <sup>th</sup> St E Spanaway 253-847-8947	RICK and JOANIE NORDLUND	MISSY and DENNIS WILLERT	TIM and NIKKI GLAZIER
TOP DOLLAR GOLD & SILVER Wayne Pistella 15317 S Meridian St E Puyallup 253-446-7321	JERRY and KATHY MURPHY	BOB FRENDER MCA BOARD MEMBER	ROBERT BATIUK



100 River Road Puyallup Washington 98371 253-845-6600 800-566-7058

WWW.KORUM.COM



P O Box 44853 Tacoma, WA 98444